

# LONGHOPE PARISH COUNCIL

## **To all members of the Council**

You are hereby summoned to attend a meeting of Longhope Parish Council for the purpose of transacting the following business.

A Maliphant Clerk to the Council

## **Agenda for the Meeting of LONGHOPE PARISH COUNCIL**

**To be held in the Latchen Room on Monday 16<sup>th</sup> July 2018 at 7 pm**

### **1. Apologies for absence**

### **2. Declarations of interest**

### **3. Public Forum**

### **4. Planning**

- To review recent planning applications

P1307/17/FUL one new dwelling off Old Monmouth Road

P0977/18/FUL extension at Dursley Cross Cottage

P0941/18/FUL extension at Chessgrove Hill Cottage

P0069/18/DISCON discharge of planning conditions at Nags Head Inn

- To receive a progress report on planning applications
- To consider monitoring of the Neighbourhood Development Plan

### **5. Minutes of the meeting on June 18<sup>th</sup>**

- To approve the accuracy of the minutes

### **6. Members' Reports**

- To review progress on engineering options for the A4136
- To consider the request for a structure on the allotments
- To confirm next steps in repainting bus shelters
- To review the schedule for clearing litter bins
- To review the issue of parking outside the village shop
- To review the potential for a dog exercise area

### **7. Committee Reports**

(a) **Latchen Room Management Committee**

(b) **Recreation Ground Management Committee**

### **8. Clerk's Report & Correspondence**

- To confirm next steps in file management
- To carry out a data breach exercise

## LONGHOPE PARISH COUNCIL

### **To all members of the Council**

You are hereby summoned to attend a meeting of Longhope Parish Council for the purpose of transacting the following business.

A Maliphant Clerk to the Council

### **9. Finance**

- To approve payment of outstanding invoices
- To receive the latest financial report
- To review bids for installing speed awareness signs
- To review quotes for dog waste bag dispensers

### **10. Community Land Trust**

- To approve terms of reference for the steering group

### **11. Next Meeting - Monday 17<sup>th</sup> September at 7 pm**